ONONDAGA COUNTY

AGRICULTURAL & FARMLAND PROTECTION BOARD

401 Montgomery St., 407 Court House
Syracuse, NY 13202
Phone: (315) 435-2070

JAMIE McNAMARA BRIAN REEVES
Clerk Chairman

CC:

AGRICULTURAL & FARMLAND PROTECTION BOARD MEETING NOTICE

TO: Agricultural and Farmland Protection Board (AFPB) Members
(Brian Reeves, Brian May, Edwin Skeele, Lee Hudson, Mark Tucker, Kay Hilsberg,
Scott Winkelman, David Skeval, Troy Waffner, Donald Weber, and Craig Dennis)

FROM: Jamie McNamara, Clerk
DATE: February 6, 2025

RE: AGRICULTURAL & FARMLAND PROTECTION BOARD MEETING NOTICE

The next two meetings of the Agricultural and Farmland Protection Board will be held:
DATE: Tuesday, February 25, 2025
TIME: 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Court House — Room 407
401 Montgomery Street, Syracuse

The purpose of the meeting is to review the Farmland Conservation Easement Pre-Applications, and
any other pertinent business.

DATE: Tuesday, March 25, 2025
TIME: 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Court House — Room 407
401 Montgomery Street, Syracuse

The purpose of the meeting is to review the Farmland Conservation Easement Pre-Application Scoring

Tallies and Endorsements, the Annual Ag District Additions Report, and any other pertinent business.

AFPB members please confirm your attendance with Tammy Barber:
(315) 435-2070 or tammybarber@ongov.net
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